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FIFTY-THIRD ANNUAL DIOCESAN CONVENTION 

Diocese of Central Florida 

January 28 & 29, 2022 

 

Committee on Nominations and Elections 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Diocese of Central Florida 

 

FROM: The Reverend Jason Murbarger, Chair 

Committee on Nominations and Elections 

 

DATE: September, 2021 

 

 

In this letter you will find a list of the elected offices to be filled at the forthcoming Diocesan Convention, 

January 28 & 29, 2022 and a form for submitting nominations.  This information will also be posted 

on the Diocesan Convention website at: https://cfdiocese.org/2022diocon/ 

 

When submitting a person’s name for nomination it is with the understanding that the nominee has consented to 

to serve in the office if elected.  Clergy and Laity may submit their own names for nomination.   

Nominations should include a short resumé (250 words or less) including the nominee’s qualifications and  

any other pertinent information AND a photograph of the nominee to be published on the Diocesan website 

and in any print media.  

 

The Committee reserves the right to edit any resumé of undue length.  Names of Nominees will be listed on 

the Diocesan Convention website and in print media in the order in which the Committee receives them.   

Nominees will be listed on the ballot in alphabetical order. 

 

Nominations must be received no later than Friday, January 7, 2022 in order to receive consideration for 

publication prior to Convention and to have the nominee’s name listed alphabetically on the ballot.   

Nomination forms are available on the Diocesan Convention website. 

 

 

Send Nominations to the Diocesan Office 

ATTN: Mrs. Sarah Caprani 

scaprani@cfdiocese.org  

 

 

 

The Right Reverend Gregory O. Brewer, Bishop 
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